May 11, 2020

RLA Architecture
56 Beech St.
Ottawa, Ontario

Attention: Robert Verch via email

Re: 24-30 Pretoria Ave
Our Reference # 19-0007

Dear Sir,
We confirm that the roof will be designed with flow control drains for storm water

management in accordance with the requirements of clause 7.4.10.4 of the 2012 Ontario
Building code.

Please contact the undersigned should you have any questions or require further
information.
Yours truly,
CLELAND JARDINE ENGINEERING LTD.

2.

Ryan M(nden, P. Eng.
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